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File: 5719.00

Shannon Johnson
Manitoba Hydro

360 Portage Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3C 0G8

Dear Ms. Johnson:

May 3, 2019

Re: St Vital Transmission Complex — Environment Act Licence No. 3207

Thank you for submitting the Biosecurity Management Plan dated March 2019 for the St. Vital
Transmission Complex project in accordance with Clause 15 of Environment Act licence No. 3207.

The biosecurity processes described in the plan are approved.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Elise Dagdick of this

office at Elise.Dagdick@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,
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Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

c: Environmental Compliance and Enforcement: Scott Davies, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh
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